
 
STATE OF NEVADA 

NEVADA COUNCIL FOR THE PREVENTION OF 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

 Public Information Committee 
 
 

Minutes of Meeting 
 

Wednesday, March 9, 2011, at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 
Via Teleconference with Public Access Located at: 

Office of the Attorney General 
5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202 

Reno, Nevada 89511 
 

Committee Members Present  
None 

 
Committee Members Present Via Teleconference 

Traci Dory 
Suzanne Ramos 
Barbara Aupperle 

Anya Arechiga  
Lubna Ahmad 

 
Committee Members Absent 

Staci Alonso 
 

Public Present 
None 

 
Attorney General’s Office staff present 

Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman 
Henna Rasul, Deputy Attorney General 

Lorraine Webber, Administrative Assistant to the NCPDV 
 

1. *Call to Order, Roll Call of Members and Establish Quorum. 
 

Ms. Dory called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. A roll call was 
performed, and quorum was established. 
 
 

 1



2. *Approval of Minutes from January 5, 2011 meeting. 
 

Barbara Aupperle made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 5, 
2011 meeting as submitted.  Suzanne Ramos seconded the motion.  A 
vote was taken and the motion carried unanimously.  

  
3. *Review, Discussion and possible action regarding Committee Goals 

for 2011. 
 

i. Promote prevention aspect of domestic violence. 
ii.  Increase media awareness. 

 
Ms. Ramos stated that she was unavailable to do the Univision interview 
as planned in January.  She and Ms. Arechiga were now scheduled to 
meet on March 14th to work on the interview.  They will discuss a variety of 
topics and then one of the topics will air every week or every other week.  
Ms. Arechiga reported that Univision has already aired an interview with 
Safe Embrace regarding teen dating violence.  

 
iii. Update brochure and website as needed. 

 
Ms. Dory asked if the new Council Members were listed on the website. 
Ms. Prentice stated that the public list needed to be revised and posted to 
the website.  
 
The Committee discussed whether the brochure needed to be updated 
and came to the conclusion that none of the information is dated and 
probably does not need to be updated. 
 
Ms. Dory stated that she would review the victim services list and verify 
that it is still accurate.    

 
iv.  Increase recognition of Council. 

 
Ms. Dory  said that she had sent an email to the Chair of AVR to see if it 
was possible to have some of the NCPDV brochures available at the 
candlelight vigil this year.  She is waiting for a response.   
 
Ms. Prentice asked Ms. Aupperle if the CCVR was doing anything for 
Victims Rights Week.  Ms. Aupperle replied that they were partnering with 
the Southern Nevada Domestic Violence Task Force and Stop DUI to do a 
victim rights reception.  Ms. Prentice stated that she would have the flyer 
sent out to all of the Council members.   

   
 

 2



4. *Review, discussion and possible action regarding monthly domestic 
violence awareness topics. 

 
Ms. Ramos asked the Committee members to let her know if there were 
any specific topics they would like discussed in the Univision interviews.  
Ms. Prentice suggested National Victims Rights Week.   

 
5. Review, discussion and possible action regarding campaign to get 

purple ribbon bumper stickers on law enforcement vehicles.  
 

Ms. Ramos stated she had not worked on this.  She asked that it stay on 
the agenda and she would report back at the next meeting.   

 
6. *Schedule future meetings and agenda items.  

 
The next meeting was scheduled for May 11, 2011 at 10:00 a.m.  (The 
meeting was subsequently changed to May 20, 2011 at 10:00 a.m.). 
 
Agenda items will include the same topics plus and an update on the 
Domestic Violence Fatality Review Bill SB66. 

 
7. Public Comment. 
 

Suzanne Ramos asked if anyone had information on SB66 and SB163.   
 
Ms. Prentice said that SB66 would be heard March 14th at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Senate Judiciary.  It will be heard in conjunction with a Victims of Crime.  
bill.  She encouraged Committee members to watch the hearing on the 
website or to come to the legislature and sign-in in support of the bill.  
 
She stated that there had been no action on SB163 and that there was a 
lot of opposition to it.  If anything happens with this bill, Ms. Prentice will 
alert the Council.   
 
Ms. Prentice reported that on March 28th, there would be a Fatality Review 
Technical Assistance training for Washoe County.  The training is 
scheduled from 10:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m. at the District Attorneys Office.  
There will be training in Clark County on April 13th from 10:00 a.m. until 
2:00 p.m. at the Grant Sawyer building.  She will send out the flyers for 
these trainings to the Council.   
 
She added that there is a Tribal Colloquium scheduled in Reno on March 
28th and March 29th will feature information on domestic violence fatality 
reviews on tribal land, grant opportunities, VINE, and sexual assault best 
practices.   
 

 3



 4

 
 
8. Adjournment. 
 

Ms. Dory adjourned the meeting at 10:21 a.m. 
  
 


	Minutes of Meeting

